Request #2

From: edmond@blancs-manteaux.com [mailto:edmond@blancs-manteaux.com] On Behalf Of Public
Records

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 11:35 AM

To: Contact Council

Subject: Public Records Request: Brian Sullivan, Dave Somers, Eric Parks

RE: Public records request

Attn Ms. Bratcher and Ms. Isenberg:

Pursuant to the state open records act, we write today to request records pertaining to county employees Brian Sullivan,
Dave Somers and Eric Parks.

Specifically, we request the following:

Telecommunication and Email Records (Date Range: October 1, 2011 to Present)

A. We request all telecommunication records pertaining to the listed individuals during the listed date range

For the purposes of this portion of the request, we seek the listed individuals’ complete records pertaining to any and all of
telecommunication devices and/or accounts or phone numbers used for county business by the listed individuals during the stated
time period.

Examples of the types of records we expect to find include desk phone call histories, wireless bills, mobile device bills, MMS/SMS
logs, itemized cellular billing records and call histories pertaining to county-issued cellular devices (example: iphones, ipads,
blackberrys, etc). To be clear, we seek responsive records detailing the itemized logs pertaining to county-maintained office/desk
phones and extensions regularly used by the listed individuals.

We request responsive records from non-county telecommunications (mobile or otherwise) accounts maintained or used for county
business with respect to the listed individuals as well, if applicable.

B. Records of each listed individual’'s email account(s) activity during the listed date range

We request records of all email traffic connected to the listed individuals’ county-maintained email accounts. We are aware that
some of the listed individuals use muitiple county-maintained accounts and possess multiple county email aliases. We respectfully
request records of all accounts and aliases used by the listed individuals. Records of all sent, received, bcc'd, and deleted emails
should be included.Further, we respectfully request that the email accounts be preserved and transmitted in PST/OST/Outlook data
file format, with metadata retained.We request responsive email records from non-county accounts maintained or used for county
business with respect to the listed individuals as well, if applicable.

Wherever possible, we request the records to be released in electronic format via email. In addition, we would appreciate the
records to be released in installments, with the newest records released first and then working backword. Further, we request an
exemption and redaction log should any records be withheld. Please contact us via email

at publicrecords@blancsmanteaux.com should any problems or questions arise.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

RD Blancs-Manteaux, LLC
publicrecords@blancsmanteaux.com




